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FEIT ¥, T3 fEe-110011
Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi-110011

No. A-17018/1/2012-Admn. Dated: 28.01.2015

To
M/s. D.C. Copier Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
H-128, LG Floor,
Mochammadpur, Near Community Centre,
New Delhi 110066.

Sub: Renewal of Annual Maintenance Contract/ Full Service Maintenance
Agreement (FSMA) of Photocopiers in DHI — reg.

Sir,

I am directed to refer to your letter No. DCS/10115/1892/Lett. dated 10.01.2015
on the above subject and to inform that the competent authority has approved the
extension of the period of AMC/FSMA for Ricoh Photocopiers in this Department
w.e.f 22.01.2015 to 21.01.2016 on the same rates, terms & conditions as mentioned in
this Department’s letter of even number dated 22" January, 2013.
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